# 2015 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 18<sup>th</sup>, 2015

#### <u>Location</u>

• Meeting was held at *Stonycreek* in *Berlin, PA*.

#### Call to Order

• Meeting was called to order at *6:45 PM* by *Ricky*.

## <u>Attendance</u>

- PSCA Officers
  - o Ricky Fung-A-Fat
  - o Wes Russum
  - o Andy Kireta
- PSCA Directors
  - Jeff Wolfe
  - Terry Shook
- NSCA Delegates
  - Bob Saunders
  - Rodger Becker
  - Steve Edmondson
- Others
  - There were also several *PSCA* members in attendance.

## 2012 Annual Meeting Minutes Review

- *Ricky* read the *Minutes* from the *2014 Annual Meeting* held at *Thunder Ridge*.
- **Bob Saunders** motioned to accept the **Minutes** from the **2014 Annual Meeting**. Motion was seconded by **Steve Edmondson** with all parties in favor.

## Treasurer's Report

• Copies of the *Treasurer's Report* were distributed to everyone at the meeting.

## <u>Reports</u>

- 2015 SCTP State Shoot
  - *Ricky* gave a brief overview of the 2015 SCTP State Shoot hosted by *Blue Ridge*.
  - $\circ$  230+ SCTP shooters attended the event.
- 2015 Eastern Zone Shoot
  - *Ricky* gave a brief review of the *2014 Eastern Zone Shoot* hosted by *Factoryville*.
  - Turnout was low with only 32 shooters in the *Prelim* and 45 shooters in the *Main Event*.
- 2015 Western Zone Shoot

# 2015 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 18<sup>th</sup>, 2015

- Bob Saunders gave a review of the 2014 Western Zone Shoot hosted by Castlewood.
- Bob mentioned that the turnout was low with 45 entries in the Main Event.
- 2016 Zone & State Shoots
  - Ricky reminder those present that the 2016 Eastern Zone would be hosted by Central Penn, the 2016 Western Zone hosted by Castlewood, and the 2016 State Shoot hosted by Stonycreek.
  - Roy Fritz requested that Stonycreek's 2016 State Shoot application be modified to expand the FITASC event from 50 targets at a cost of \$65 to 100 targets at a cost of \$140. John Cummins motioned that Stonycreek be allowed to make the change. Motion was seconded by Rodger Becker with all parties in favor.
  - Roy Fritz also took a moment to recognize and thank Elite Shotguns for their generous donation, Scott Sipple and Hi-Grade for the donated guns, Kim Spohn for donating tee-shirts, Steve Edmondson for donating diamond earrings, Bob Zeigler for donating bottled water, Lincoln Traps, and Tom & Jean of Shooters Solutions for donating shooting towels.

#### <u>New Business</u>

- There was a raffle drawing from all *Sub-Junior* and *Junior* entrants at the *State Shoot* for a *Beretta A300* donated by *Hi-Grade*. The winner of the drawing was *Eric Winey*.
- There was also another raffle from all the pre-paid entries for a *Benelli Nova* donated by *Hi-Grade* and *Scott Sipple* of *Benelli*. The winner of the drawing was *Ken Heese*.
- *Ricky* took a few moments to explain the questions on the ballot about proposed changes to the *PSCA By-Laws*.
- *Ricky* also explained some of the changes to the *State Shoot* guidelines, including...
  - Utilizing a points system in awarding of the *State Shoot*.
  - Awarding the *State Shoot* to a hosting club for two (2) consecutive years.
  - Making *Pump* and *Side-by-Side* events optional.
- 2017 Zone & State Shoots
  - There were no applications submitted from clubs wishing to host the 2017 Zone *Shoots*.
  - There were three (3) clubs that submitted applications to host the 2017 State Shoot: Buffer Creek, Castlewood and M&E. Representatives from each of the three (3) clubs were given time at the meeting to address the audience and promote their bid to host the 2017 State Shoot. Ballots were available during the State Shoot and the votes will be tallied at the conclusion of this year's State Shoot. The results of the voting will be available on the PSCA website.
  - After the presentations, there was a lengthy and heated discussion as to the eligibility of *M&E* in submitting an application to host the *2017 State Shoot*. The

# 2015 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 18<sup>th</sup>, 2015

main objection being that the *M&E* application was accepted in violation of *Article XI* of the *PSCA By-Laws*. The proposed solutions ranged from discarding any votes cast for *M&E* to having all of the existing ballots discarded; removing *M&E* from the ballot and having the shooters recast their votes on Sunday. After several minutes of arguing with no definitive solution, *Ricky* stated that based on his knowledge of the *PSCA By-Laws* and past discussions among the *PSCA Board* on this matter (*i.e. clubs wishing to host a State Shoot without previously hosting a Zone or State Shoot*), he had accepted *M&E*'s application in good faith. *Ricky* further stated that he had also informed the *PSCA Board* of *M&E*'s application at the *PSCA* monthly meeting and had pointed out that *M&E* had not hosted a previous *Zone* or *State Shoot*, and there were no objections raised. With this in mind, *Ricky* asked for a motion that the application from *M&E*, as well as the results of the ballots, be accepted and considered valid. The motion was made by *Scott Hackman* and seconded by *John Cummins*. There were two (2) *NAY* votes with the majority being *YEA* votes.

- *Ricky* mentioned that based on the results of the voting, if the shooters voted to eliminate the *Zone Shoots*, he would contact the host clubs of the *2016 Zone Shoots*, giving them the option of cancelling their respective *2016 Zone Shoots*.
- Shell Game Drawing
  - There were *60* flats of 12 gauge ammunition to be given away to shooters based on their scores from the *Saturday* portion of the *Main Event*.
  - The *Shell Game* numbers drawn were **0**, **3**, and **8**.

#### <u>Adjourn</u>

- Motion to adjourn was made by *Rick Ott* and seconded by *Dave Defernelmont* with all parties present in favor.
- Meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:05 PM.